10.

11.

12.

09-12-11P02:45 RCVD

TOWN OF CROMWELL
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION

Regular Meeting
7:00 P.M. Thursday September 15, 2011
Room 224 Cromwell Town Hall

AGENDA g QEIVED FORJ FILING
2011 _atdY5PM.
Call to Order TOWN CLERK'S OFFICE

Roll Call/Seating of Alternates CROMWELL, CQNN’

Approval of Agenda %%W

Public Comments

New Business

Economic Developer Report

Old Business:

a. Tax Abatement Program b. EDC Blidget Report and Update

Communications (see attached P&Z Report; Zoning Enforcement Report; P&Z Minutes)

Chairman's Comments/Commissioners' Comments

Approval of Minutes:
a. August 18, 2011
Good & Welfare

Adjourn




%L°%8

%L° 78

%L°%8

%8796
%0°
%0°
%0°
ST TT

agsn % LEDANd HTIVIIVAY

pngpak
T

00°0S%’'S

00°0S%°g

00°0S¥’'s

00°000°'T
00°00S’T
00°0ST
0070002
007008

16
od

xx TToUUODO ©321b Aq PoIeIdUSD - IJOJHA A0 ANT x+

00°000'%T 00°00T’'ST
00°000'%1 00 001’91
00°000'%T 00°00T’'9T
00°000°%T 00°000’9T
00°0 00°0

00°0 00°0

00°0 000

00°0 00°00T
SHONVIIHODNH JAIANIIYXE QLX

00°05S°G¢€

00°0857s¢
00°0S85°S¢
00°000°'TE
00°00S'T
00°0ST
00°000°2
007006

LEDANG daSIATA

000 00°05S’'s¢g
TYLOL ANYED
00°0 00°0S5°S¢€
ANQA TIVHENID TYLIOL
0070 007055 °'S¢€E
INHWNIOTIAHII DTIWONODH fIVIOL
00°0 00°000'T€E
JOLYNIQIO0D THAHA DINWONODH 9928L
00°0 00°00S'T
OdXHd XHSHIAAIW S9T8L
00°0 00°0ST
SHSNHAXH TYINHWINYIHAd 00TSL
00°0 0070002
SHOIAYAS TYNOISSHIONA 00¢€€L
00°0 007006
SHDVYM HWIL-I¥¥d 00CTL
INHNIOTHAHA DTWONODE S00T0T00
aNNg IVIENED T0O
SIWSIQY/SNYIL dOddd¥ TUNIDIUO
€T CT10Z ¥o4A
INHNAOTHATZA DINONODH T2uucoob

1D TTEMWO¥ED A0 NMOL 9Z:0T TTO0Z/E€T/60



Town of Cromwell

Memo

To:  Planning & Zoning Commission
From: Fred Curtin

Date:  9/13/2011

Re:  August Activity Report

93 Washington Road; Carmody: A Notice of Violation will be sent to the property owner for the 2
to 3 family conversion.

80 County Line Drive: The "Gate" is complete, but a letter will be send to add screening.

310 Main Street; Corporate Row Associates, Delta Building: A Notice of Violation was sent
to the property owner to have the material removed by August 31, 2011.

31 River Road; Ocampo: I inspected this residence and there is no living on the first floor and
the area is marked Storage Only.

261 Main Street; Imperial Builders: I stopped at this address and asked if they could close the
gate. The gate will be closed each night.

20 Hillside Road: Unregistered vehicle pending
Clothes Drop Containers: Should they be located in the school parking lots?



uadp LLoe/ve/9 S}iun € 0} Z UaAuoD 300U pug UgISIBaAUOD Jun gipy :owmc_cmm>> €6 Launp-y¢
LLivig paso|) L10z/eell SBI2IYBA aAoWal I X SB|2IYBA pada)sibaiun 1984G uep ¥Z9 ) |-aunr-g
_uadp 1102/v119 JBuMOaLLIOH 0) Ja)8)| Jusg buiping X Wuswdinby [ejosswwos [pecy axyidunys 0ElL  |-aunr-g
L1/0€/S paso) L102/9¢/S 18UMOBUIOH 0} Ja)8] JuBg X BOIYsA palasibaiun 18845 Uiy 454 L-Aep-gz|
uado L102/0LIG sieb jieysur o) s9jie] Juag] X -Buisuag} "iq auyif junc) 08 L-AB-0)
LL/0L/S paso|p L102/9/5 ainjie} adus) Jis X X louo] uoisolq 198415 ulepy 615 LL-ABING
LL9Ty pason |rioz/ozy Juswdinb3 [epiewwo?) X uawdinby jeosewiuio) 19a4g yinog 8 || -1dy-02
L1022 pasolp L102/6LIY 1USg SO)ON puodag X X Bulous) JiIS - Uois0ig PEOY jooy 109 L -1dy-6]
LLIve/S _pesg) LL026Liy SA0WRI 0} )sanbal jwigng X uonipiod uo uolsanp|les.is Jueses|q 94 |-\ -1dy-g)
LVIL2IG Paso|n L L0Z/0Zly umouxun Jaumop X pleA juol Uy sjeog |peay ayidunys 191 | L=idy-g|
Liee| paso|) L1oz/8LY pasows) sadig X _ebeiols apSING| 1 aul) Auno) 08 L1-ady-z|
veell peso|) . _panopy X . X SOOILBA pajsIuBWSIC  1881IS Unog 54 | L-1dy-¢|
LL/82/E paso|g L1oz/geie PBAOIN sojolyap S8[olusA passisibaiun|py uojbuiisepn CLi 1-9ed-ge
LL/S¢/e - posolD LLogisele P3IAOI s8joiyap X S80Iy paseisiBaiun|  siby 1S1s9M 9 L-q84-¢¢
Li-p2-G peso|D LLocg/oLe Huisd jeioadsg X X S9PIYaA BIoiBwiWIo) 198115 Jueses|d 9l L-qe4-zZ1L
: 40 SUOHIPUOY JO SIJON ) ) .
L9z paso|n L10z/92/1 lIBAA Uohjepunog ino X @ouelsiq pJeA Spis| sueT enbisAN L | |-Uer-y|
LLBLIZ pPasolD 1102/9¢/L IeM uonepunoy gl L1LGz/G/L X UoneooT uonepunoL| aueT anbnsipy [4 Ll-uep-g
LLLO/ pasolD L102/LL pPaAoway Juswdinbgy X J9jiei ] [BID/BwWwo) SAl 15010 9 L L-uep-g
0L/oL/TL pasont oioe/oLeL PBAOWBY SDIYsA| X S8I2IYaA paiajsibaiun Py $8j00 YA 4 }-AON=€T
oLive/lL peso|g| oLozZivenLL: uogejoiA oN X uonednoog awoH| )5 esumeys 14 0L-AON-y
0L/So/nLL Pasol) 0L0z/5/1L : UOIB|OIA ON X uonednoo awor |py uojbuysepn 16 0L-AON-p
bBuipusd LLoz/se/y Asuiony umo] o) piemic oLog/LLrz) X ouliig] — abpiy dedjy OL-AON-¥
J1VYd] NOISIDaa EINE] 3jeq - SHUVIAIY 03z oAz vaz] s%3] o3z ALIALLOY L3IFULS ‘'ON Jiva
: uoneyo (aeo) uope|oIn uoisida(y NOILLYOO1
}3AAO0 40 900N 10 80floN
181s3a
'8 ASVID

S3NIAIOY JUBWB0IOjUT Bp0Y) Jo Alewiwing

Lioz/erg




pasop)|

LLozicLs LLoZ/V el 10JU9D S 3 I ON X uoIsoi3| " peoy perd N LInr-12
T usdo LLozielL WUIe[dWod peAisosy Sonou pug umouun|”— s ulely 3 LEIn-ie
R ~uado LL0Z/BLIL 1UBWIB0 Jo Buiduwing 4] Isuew] o LLINr6L
FL02/9/8 pesoD LLoziz YL 100) 351 Uo BUAr] X 100} 15} | peoy Jay IE LEnrzL
LLozSIL psso|D 1 102/02/9_ PBAOUIS] SBIOIYBA X _ | _Usp Beiun| eoeigund| o1 L1L-Unr-62
~_3ival NoisioZal  and ajeq SYHUVWIY[ o3z 03z | vaz| %3] 03Z| ALAILOV| 133uls|  ON 31va
1 _ "uopeNg (a'g0) | uonejoln| Uorsioag Jo aonoN NOILYDO1
¥3IQ¥O | 10 93n0N
1sisaa
N ® 35V3D

SaNIMIOY JuBWISDIDiUT Bp0Y) jo Alewiwing

LLoc/Lerg




Jing Buiag sewoH | |/}/g penciddy

yels Aq
BuiyesadQ ssauisng | }/1 1/ panoiddy

ueis Aq

Buneiado ssouisng | 1/9/Z panoiddy

ansind jou JjipA

LL/L/E paluaQ

yeis Aq
BunesadQ ssauisng  L1/11/L panoiddy

UMBIPUIAA

UMEIDYHAA

snjejg ajeq uoisinaQg

jeah |
uoisusixg sajejsg AngmaN

20O S9|es R asnoyalep

Buiuies] jeuosiad

8u0y BuisnoH aAljUSOU|

peoJ pusixs

SONIAIOY W00ISSe|D

looyos Buinug vyy

sje|jed Buipjingay 3 BN

sjo||ed Buipjingay % "BjN

AnAnoy jo adAp

PEOCY SPISPOOA

SAlJ dY19agss 0¢

pecy uilieg L/

SpIM UMO |

20B]d MaIAJBATY

peoy axidunyg ¢

3AIIQ 20Jawwo) O

SALI(Q 90JBWIWOY) O

uoneso’ aug

110Z Hodaa juad 784

uoisusixa Jesh auQ
suojipuo) {eroadg
siadojprag D9 H

INON

‘suonipuo) |eneadg
‘00 By Asue)
aoB||BAN WepY

INON
‘suolIpuo? leioadsg

SUOJN|OS SSBUYI{ Pa)eis|sooy

Aasloq sejbnoq

INON
‘suoiipuo) jeioads

Z%d

INON
suoiipuo) |eoadg
UBWIO9I9S 18414

INON
‘suonipuo) |eioadg

1BIIBNO I Haqoy

4NON
‘SUOIPUO) [eloadg
Buijokosy 1911Bd IV

INON
‘suopipuo) eloads
Buijohosy 1eied Iy

80-L1

L0711

90-L1

S0-L1

yO-L1

€0-LL

011

1011

jueoiddy jo aweN iuuag



Ainjoy oN

ssauisng Joj uadQ

paso|p

Aynoy oN

Ainijoy oN

Aoy oN

JoA0 JUSAT

snjejg

LLIvZ/G panoiddy

Hes Ag

LL/LLiy paaciddy

LL/G/¥ panoiddy

LL/SL/E panoiddy

L1/61/ panolddy

LL/61/¥ panoiddy

L L/G/y panoiddy

ajeq uolsidag

VH4S ui Juswdoeasq
uone)s Buidwind ¥ 'ON I1I9M

Bujuiely ssauyy g sue [eluep
Awspeoy nsyH-nip

3onJ} Buipuan younj

%9 Isepjeaig - uobepp-ied

pays sbeloig

UoISIAIpgnSaYy

10} Jeay

diysuoidweyn sisjonel |

Aianoy jo adA}

J90.1S Uley

peoy ayidunys /zz

peoy uilieg /6

|00YOg BPISPOOAA

peoy AingmsN 0Z 9 91

peoy AingmeN 0Z 8 91

Peoy gnio 09 001
uoneso ays

1102 Jodas pwiad z9d

INON
Suo)puog jeroadg

"N J9IBMASIQ BlId [[OMUWIOID

ANON
:Suofjipuo) [e1osds
siafllg mauynen

ANON
‘suopipuo) jeroadg
Isinbjyy ueky

INON
suoIpuo) jeioadg
‘JdaQ uoiealosy jlemuwiolD

ousig
all4 [[emwol) sy} Ag pajosilp

se ‘jueodjjdde ay} Aq pepinoid aq

lIeYS JuelpAy sy |euolippe uy
'SUORIPUOY |el0adg

071 'siadojana O 9 H
ANON

‘suonipuo) jeioadg

D77 ‘siedojprs D 9 H

‘Buneaw zgd L L/GH

SU} Je PaulIno se SUOoIpuod jiy

‘SUOlpUo) |eadg
"OU| ‘uoiepuUNO
Alunwwo) plojueH Jojesis)

Si-L1

vi-L1

€l-il

cl-bl

bl-b1

Ob-i1

60-L1

jueoliddy Jo aweN #iwlad



iAoy ON  L1/12/9 perciddy

LLoz/e/s
ssauisng Joj usdQ (37 Aq panoiddy

LLozgieeiv
ssouisng Joj usdQ 037 Aq panciddy

LL/€/G panoiddy

pajieisur sous WIS L L///9 peroiddy
An3OY ON L L/p2/S panoiddy

_snje}g  ajeq uoisidaq

lieyoy xog big

UEINE)SDY S,01¥4Z

Auwapeoy 4|09 old

jenoidde Jo uoiipuod AJipo

‘Bp|g Alossa00e Jonnsuo)

peoi jpAelb ‘asnoy duing

AAnoy Jo adA}

pecy uilieg L9l

PEGY YOOJGMOJIIM ¥

Al dylegss 061

BZE|d 8U0)$8|(qoD

PeOdY $3|00 29

198418 Ulely
uopedo” s

1102 Hodas yunad 294

'2¢-LL# |erciddy
ue|d a}S Jad pasinal se

‘uoijesijdde Siy} YUm uoioauuod

ur peiwgns ueyd ayis ay ypm

20UBPIODJE U] 3] ||BYS YOM |iy

‘suofipuo) {einads
VEeN-IEM

IANON
suolpuo) |eoadg
asaublag wny

3INON
'SUoRIpUOY |eioadsg
umolg ‘N Ined

INON
‘suopuo) jeioadg

071 8uo}s|igqod

"JoAanins puej
pasuadl| e Ag pasedaud uejd
9)IS B Jwigns 1snwi jued)ddy

suofipuo) jeadg
sjusuel\ sewoyl

ANON
'suonipuon jeioadg
‘N JB1epNISI Bl lIemulociD

Eele-LL

0¢-L1

6l-L1

8l-L1

Li-LL

911

jueonddy jo aweN iwiad



Aiaoy ON L L/G/. panoiddy

sbuijooy jjeysul 0) papels | 1/g// panoiddy

Buipuad

03z Aq
ssouisng Joj usdQ | L//1/9 panciddy

ssauisng Joy uadQ L 1///9 panoiddy

LL/¥2/S panoiddy

AIAOY ON L 1/1L2/9 panciddy

Ainoy ON L L/1LZ/9 peacuddy

snje)g ajeq uoisivag

abeieb pazisianc Jonisuon

"Bpiq 221430 g 9SNOYUSBID

piai4 }0Osily J100pINO

SYIOMBII JO Sajeg

18juan uoneuoq

UOIJOLI}SDI JB|IEl) pUIDSaYy

alo}s Bupsixs Jo uoisuedxy

sjybi 07 Bunied et

Aianoy jo adAg

INON
‘sSuolIpuo?) |eioadsg

peOY pi=i4 ¢y auij aop
ANON

‘suonipuo?) feloadg

199418 Ulepy SIaMOID) ||[oMWIcID)

'suojipuo’ jeradg

aue mopeys ysepng sor

'SUOIpUO) |eloadg
peoy axidunys Gy sxiomalld INL/MNPoD essiie

INON
‘SUOlIpUO) |eloadg
PECY Uillag L/ sSSLASNPU} [iImpooD)/iess Is)jses

‘SuUoNIpuUoy |e1adg

19921418 Jueses|d 9| uosuyor g uoJAp
'sbas Buiuoz ay) jo £-6 Yim
80UBpIOI2E Ul puUOq 9ouUBUSjUIBL
souewliopad e }sod |im jueolddy
suonjpuo) (einadg

peoy uilieg L9l HeN-BA
‘Jsw 8q suojejnbai

Buiuoz ay) Jo 9g°G UOHOIS JBY |
‘suoiipuo) |eoadg

peoy uilieg L9l HEN-TEM

uoyeso ang

1102 Modai jiuuad Z2'9d

8¢-L1

L1

9c-L1

S¢-L1

el

€C-Ll

ccll

aile-Li

jueslddy jo sweN WIS



Buipuad

L1/0¢/6 uo ud

03z Aq
L L/OE/9 panciddy

03z Aq
L 1/62/9 panoiddy

03z Aq
paso|D L 1/L2/9 panoiddy

Buipusd

03z Aq
ssauisng Joj uadQ L 1//1/9 panoiddy

03z Aq
ssaulsng Joy uadQ 1 1/02/9 panioddy

snje}s  ajeq uoisivaq

Buipjing |eioJawiwon

Wpleh Jojenuon,

40 uonuyap abueyD

abeloys % Buinopy

juswiubisuon-sieaq big

SIS0 OdL

_UoISINPANS ,86p1Y Jesung,

sayojep JUBIaAA

aonpoud g sjuejd/AiasinN

AManay jo adAy

peoy [iiH oosed 61

peoy ayidunys ez

9AlIQ 3uleges 05

}9341S Ulely 9E¢

}931IS Ulely 8ES

PEOY |iiH 00sed

peoy &idunys 9z-15

CWUN-PY uleg L1

uoneso ajs

1102 Jodai yjuuad 2794

IANON
SuUCIlpuOoy jeioadg

077 ‘siepjing pasy

INON
suolipuo |eloadg

0711 'siayioig ouoqly

INON
‘SUOlJIpUO) |eroadg
ou} Yjoneag

INON
suojipuo) |eiadg
UUAT BIYUAD

ANON
'SUORIPUOY) |eioadg

IHEN piemp3]

ANON
suolipuo?) |eradg

siap|ing pasy

dANON
‘SUONIpUO) |eloadg
sisjuadien joa11g auid

sjued jJo ajes apisine ON

‘suoijipuo) {eroadg
pieynog ueug

9¢-11

G-

ve-LL

€e-Ll

ce-LL

LE-L1

oe-L1

6¢-L1

juediddy jo saweN @iuiag



uado ssauisng

snjels

03z Agq
L 1/8/8 panoiddy

L1/9/6 UO Hd

ajeq uoisiva(

SS[ES [[B]oY |uoyd 18D
SOd olieN

Jojoadsul peos paiiH

Aoy jo adA )

peoy ulyeg 9¢1

BPIM-UMO |
uoyeoo] 89S

1102 Modai yuad 7284

INON
suoipuo?) |enads
suned Awwir  ge-1 )

ANON
suoIpuo) jenadsg

UOISSIUWIOD Z® d  LE-LL

jueoyddy jo swieN #iuad



09-13-11A11:24 RCVD

RECEIVED FOR FILING
207/ at)rragM.

Town of Cromwell CRO
Planning and Zoning Commission [

PUBLIC HEARING AND REGULAR MEETING
7:00 PM. TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 6, 2011
ROOM 224 CROMWELL TOWN HALL, 41 WEST STREET

Minutes

Present: Vincent Faienza, Joseph Garafalo, Michael Cannata, Doug Sienna, Alice Kelly,
Nicholas Demetriades, Richard Waters, Peter Keithan, Alternate Brian Dufresne

Absent: Thomas Madden

Also Present:  Town Planner Craig Minor, BOS Liaison Anthony Varricchio, Sr., Town
Attorney Jonathan Chappell

1.  Call to Order
The meeting was called to order at 7:01pm by Chairman Vincent Faienza.

2.  Roll Call
The presence of the above members was noted.

3.  Seating of Alternates
A motion was made by Alice Kelly and seconded by Michael Cannata to seat Alternate Brian

Dufresne. All were in favor, the motion was passed.

4. Approval of Agenda
A motion was made by Doug Sienna and seconded by Joseph Garafalo to approve the agenda.

All were in favor; the motion was passed.

5. Public Comments

Paul Senecal of 6 Shady Brook Drive said he had concerns about the Airsoft rec facility located
in the old Sav-Mor building. He said they applied for an outside permit for an area that borders
their house and they have heard gun shots in the last few weeks. He said they have called the
Zoning Enforcement Officer to complain since this permit has not been approved yet.

Donna Morales of 4 Shady Brook Drive came up and said that she too has heard gunshots from
this area and she feels it is a danger right behind her house since they do not have permission to
do this.



Planning and Zoning Commission
September 6, 2011 Regular Meeting Minutes

Joe Deciuceis of 22 Jennifer Lane came forward and said that he is worried about the approval of
the Pasco Hill Road project. He said it is a dangerous idea especially in the winter. He said that
road could see an additional 10-12 cars on it. He also remarked that many building contractors
have created a lot of problems in this town and he has a list of issues pertaining to his home with
the builder of the Pasco Hill Road development.

Greg DeRita of Derita and Sons Construction came forward and said that he dropped off a brief
letter to town staff in mid August and he wanted to make sure everyone had a chance to see it.
He said he came to speak at the August 9™ meeting regarding the Cobblestone project but did not
have an opportunity to speak at that meeting. He also said he is happy that the Town Attorney is
here so they could understand what a detriment this project has been to his business.

6.  Development Compliance Officer Report:

a.  Activity Report
Fred Curtin, Zoning Enforcement Officer came up to discuss his activity report dated August 31,
2011. Chairman Faienza asked Mr. Curtin about the Airsoft issue that the public mentioned and
Town Planner Craig Minor said that the owner told him he hasn’t authorized anyone to shoot
outdoors and he will try to catch the culprits. Chairman Faienza remarked that this can’t
continue to happen since he has no permit for outdoor use. Mr. Curtin said he will know more in
two weeks. Richard Waters asked Mr. Curtin about 310 Main Street and said that he saw
someone dumping fill there within the last few days. He said it was hearsay but he heard that the
owner of Delta gave him permission to do so. Mr. Curtin said that he has made it clear that Delta
is responsible for the cleanup. Mr. Waters also asked Mr. Curtin to look into North Road. He
said there is a lot of mud there.

7.  Town Planner Report:
a.  Status of Midstate Regional Planning Agency

Al Diaz of 15 Thistle Down came forward to talk about the merger of the Midstate Regional
Planning Agency and the CT River Estuary Regional Planning Agency. He said there are 8
towns in Midstate and 9 from Estuary. He said this will take 12-24 months to consolidate and
the main reason for the merger is that the DOT and Office of Budget Management wants to
consolidate the entire state into fewer planning regions. Mr. Diaz said it is a good thing and is
better than merging with Hartford/Manchester. He also said there is a chance we can bring in
some shoreline towns that aren’t happy staying in the New Haven region. Mr. Diaz said that the
CEO (Chief Elected Officer) will be the representative from each town or a person he/she
designates. Joseph Garafalo asked if we change the charter will the Town Manager be the CEO.
Mr. Diaz said he wasn’t sure since that position is not elected. Chairman Faienza said that the
CEO would be the Mayor if the charter changes. Nick Demetriades asked what exactly Midstate

2



Planning and Zoning Commission
September 6, 2011 Regular Meeting Minutes

did and Mr. Diaz said they work with the DOT to get transportation funding. The DOT has to
sign off on projects approved by towns. They also review local planning and zoning issues and
most of the times the agency finds no significant issues and lets the projects move forward.

b.  Public Hearings to be Scheduled: none
¢.  Performance Bond Approvals:
1. Cobblestone Plaza

Town Planner Craig Minor said that up for discussion were his recommendation for a bond
reduction in the amount of $69,801.56 and his recommendation for the Commission to stipulate
that it will release $165,000 upon satisfactory completion of the detention structure per Mr.
Eisen’s request. He said that the Town Engineer has confirmed he feels the slope is 100%
complete.

Chairman Faienza asked Attorney Chappell to clarify that any money released for the slope
would be sent to Travelers Insurance company. Attorney Jonathan Chappell replied that yes it
would be.

Attorney Jonathan Chappell said that he would discuss the insurance policy in lieu of a
maintenance bond as requested by the applicants. He said he was provided with a declaration
page and an insurance binder and he did discuss these items with the applicant's counsel. He has
concerns with the policy since there is a $25,000 deductable per occurrence. He said that
someone would have to pay down the deductable. He said he is not comfortable with this
because he has no way to calculate what will happen if there is a claim. The next item he
discussed was the DeRita Construction dispute. He said that the money would be released to
Travelers who would then turn it over to DeRita. He then spoke about the underground detention
system. He said that if the system is completed and signed off on then we can consider release of
bond money. Michael Cannata asked if the money would be released to Travelers or
Cobblestone. Attorney Chappell said the money would be released to Cobblestone since we are
returning the money to Cobblestone for completing the job. Chairman Faienza then clarified that
the Travelers agreement was for only the slope. Joseph Garafalo asked about the arbitration
discussed at past meetings. Attorney Chappell said that there was an arbitration scheduled for
September but he doesn’t see that happening. Chairman Faienza asked Attorney Chappell to
confirm that the DeRita dispute is not tied to the Town. Attorney Chappell said correct, we have
no legal obligation to act a certain way regarding this. Joseph Garafalo said he was concerned
since a partner in Cobblestone said that no more money would be put into this site. Chairman
Faienza said there is was enough bond money for the underground detention system even if they
release the $69k. Michael Cannata asked how they can be sure that the contractor will get paid
when they finish the underground detention system. Attorney Chappell said he can’t assure
anything. He said there are other ways a contractor can secure payment, like a mechanic's lien.

3



Planning and Zoning Commission
September 6, 2011 Regular Meeting Minutes

He said once we release the money it is out of our hands. Mr. Cannata asked, if Cobblestone
agrees at one of our meetings to let us cut the check to the contractor, would that stand?
Attorney Chappell said a written agreement would be better. Nick Demetriades asked if the town
could be liable for any money not paid to contractors. Attorney Chappell said no. He said there
are other mechanisms for collection of debts but the town has not been served with any of these
orders. Attorney Chappell also told the Commission that the dispute between DeRita and
Cobblestone is more than just over this bond money. Alice Kelly asked how they can ensure for
5 years that they have a proper firm to inspect the site. There are no guarantees that Dr. Welti’s
firm will still be in business. She asked if they have to do something to the slope who would be
responsible. Attorney Chappell answered that the town would not be responsible since this is
private property - the owner would be responsible. He remarked that the town might wish to fix
it but he is not the one to predict that. Mrs. Kelly asked what would happen if Cobblestone filed
bankruptcy, who would own the property. Attorney Chappell said that a trustee would take over
and have a certain obligation to creditors. Chairman Faienza remarked that we would still have
the bond money.

The applicant's attorney J oseph Williams from Shipman and Goodwin in Hartford came forward
to discuss the comments. He said that he understands P&Z's concerns about an insurance policy
and they will look into whether there are other terms available. He also confirmed that the $69K
bond reduction would be paid to Travelers. He also said that they are not tonight making a formal
request for the release of $169k for the underground detention system; just an assurance that if
and when it is installed, that amount will be released. He said that Falls Excavating is here
tonight to see if an assurance is being made. This will ensure the work will get done. He also
said that Cobblestone is planning on asking the Commission to have the contractor paid directly
once the bond is released. Alice Kelly asked if this would be in writing and Attorney Williams
said yes, of course. Michael Cannata asked Attorney Williams if they can get a letter saying that
the contractor for the underground detention system will get paid even if Cobblestone claims the
contractor didn’t meet the timeline or obligations. Attorney Williams said that this Commission
is not authorized to get in a debate with how they deal with their contractors. He said that the
bond money is Cobblestone's and it will be released to the contractor. They are just asking for
the normal course of action when it is time to release the money. Rich Waters said, so [ am
hearing that we could possibly go thru the same exact thing. Attorney Williams replied that the
issue with DeRita is a contractual dispute and it is not up to the Commission to decide who is
right and who is wrong. He said that 3 areas are not up to requirements of their contract and it is
not the business of the Commission as to how that dispute is handled. Michael Cannata asked if
the $69k included these 3 disputed items. Attorney Williams said no. Town Planner Craig
Minor said that they are asking for $69k but we have around $140k earmarked for the slope.
Alice Kelly asked again if the underground detention system money would be released to the
contractor when the work is done and approved by town staff. Attorney Williams said that it is
their plan to make such a request if everything is done correctly. Mrs. Kelly asked if that would
be in writing. Attorney Williams said yes that would be part of the bond reduction request.
Doug Sienna asked if that written request would be before the request to release the money.

4



Planning and Zoning Commission
September 6, 2011 Regular Meeting Minutes

Attorney Williams said they would follow normal bond reduction procedures. When the work is
done properly they will submit a written request. He said tonight's is an informal request to
know that the $169K will be released when the work is done. Chairman Faienza told the
Commissioners that we have to be careful how we proceed. This is not up to us how they
conduct their agreement with their contractors. We have to be careful of any precedent we set.
We always follow certain standard protocols and procedures. He said we have to think about the
future and opening ourselves up to a lawsuit. He asked Attorney Chappell if he was offbase and
Attorney Chappell said no, he didn’t think so. There was a question as to the performance bond
spreadsheet showed $150k earmarked for the detention system, but the applicants are asking for a
commitment to release $164k. Attorney Williams said that the cost has gone up since the bond
was originally estimated. Mr. Minor said money in these line items can be moved around. He
said that even if the Commission agrees to release the $69k we would still have $268k on hand.
He said we have earmarked $54k for post-completion expenses and outstanding landscaping, but
that would still leave $214k on hand which is more than enough. Rich Waters asked how we can
be sure the slope is up to par. Chairman Faienza said that Dr. Welti has been on site and the
Town Engineer has signed off on it so it is not up to us to debate the credibility of the Town
Engineer. Chairman Faienza then asked the Commissioners to vote yes or no on following the
standard protocol of releasing the bond for the underground detention system once is was
complete. Chairman Faienza asked for a straw poll on the request to promise to reduce the bond
when the detention system is complete. :

Peter Keithan - yes

Brian Dufresne - yes

Richard Waters - yes

Doug Sienna - yes

Michael Cannata - no

Alice Kelly - yes

Nicholas Demetriades — would be more agreeable if we used the wording appropriate invoiced
amount instead of an exact dollar amount.

Joseph Garafalo — agreed with Mr. Demetriades

Chairman Faienza — agreed that the Commission will follow its standard bond reduction
procedures when the system is done, but not commit to a specific dollar amount tonight.

A motion was made by Alice Kelly and seconded by Joseph Garafalo to release the bond in the
amount of $69,801.56 made payable to the proper department at Travelers for payment to DeRita
Construction. All were in favor; the motion was passed.

2. Wal-Mart

A motion was made by Michael Cannata and seconded by Doug Sienna to set the performance
bond for Wal-Mart at $280,000. All were in favor; the motion was passed.

8.  Public Hearing and Possible Action:



Planning and Zoning Commission
September 6, 2011 Regular Meeting Minutes

a.  Application #11-37: Amendment to Section 330 of the Subdivision Regulations
(road inspections). Planning and Zoning Commission, applicant.

Doug Sienna read the legal notice dated August 23, 2011.

Town Planner Craig Minor said that the town no longer has an inspector for road inspections so
the Public Works Director is telling developers they have to pay for their own inspections up
front, in accordance with town ordinances. Alice Kelly asked about the zoning regulations and
whether the lack of an inspector is a problem there too. Mr. Minor replied that yes that was a
problem for site plans too and they would need to discuss that when we talk about revising the
zoning regs.

Chairman Faienza asked for public comments in favor of, opposed or neither in favor or against.
No one came forward.

A motion was made by Michael Cannata and seconded by Alice Kelly to close the public
hearing. All were in favor; the motion was passed.

A motion was made by Alice Kelly and seconded by Doug Sienna to the make the following
amendment to section 330 of the Subdivision Regulations: "Depending on the availability of
qualified Town staff, the Applicant may be required to hire a qualified inspector to be onsite
during road construction in accordance with Article 3.8 of the Town of Cromwell Road
Construction Specifications dated April 20, 1996 as revised". All were in favor; the motion was
passed.

9. Old Business:

a.  Application #11-31: Residential and Commercial Subdivision on Pasco Hill Road
("Sunset Ridge"). Reed Builders, applicant; Dorothy Massirio and Janice Piccoli, owners.

Attorney Salvatore Petrella of 630 Main Street came forward and said he represents Reed
Builders LLC. He said they are in the process of getting approval for a 5 lot residential
subdivision. He said they are on the agenda at the September 12, 2011 Board of Selectman
meeting for consideration of their road waiver request. He said that if the Board of Selectman
does not approve the road waiver they will have to come back with a different subdivision plan.
He also said that Town Engineer Joe Mazurek had some concerns about drainage calculations but
he now finds them to be acceptable.

Jim Cassidy of Hallisey, Pearson & Cassidy said that all of Joe Mazurek’s conditions have been
met and Mr. Mazurek has approved their plan. Rich Water remarked that you can’t take a ri ght
turn onto Pasco Hill Road from the new road without going into the other lane. Mr. Cassidy said

6



Planning and Zoning Commission
September 6, 2011 Regular Meeting Minutes

you are right; that is why we are taking back the hillside 15 feet so it will be ok. Mr. Waters also
said that the snow on the side of the road is dangerous and that cars go too fast. Mr. Cassidy said
that the average speed is 25mph. Chairman Faienza asked if the Chief of Police has signed off
on this. Town Planner Craig Minor said yes, but he has asked for additional traffic control
signage. Chairman Faienza asked Mr. Minor about the open space fee and Mr. Minor said that he
recommends the Commission asked for the fee in lieu of space. Mr. Minor asked Mr. Cassidy if
they had given any thought about extending the proposed sidewalk on June Court to the existing
sidewalk on Applewood. Mr. Cassidy said they had not. Mr. Minor asked if the Commission
could have a discussion about that. After discussion all of the Commission felt that the
sidewalks were not practical because of safety concerns with the curvature of Pasco Hill Road
and the steep hillside to the west of the curve.

A motion was made by Michael Cannata and seconded by Alice Kelly to approve application
11-31 with the following 5 conditions. Vincent Faienza, Joseph Garafalo, Michael Cannata,
Doug Sienna, Alice Kelly, Nicholas Demetriades, Peter Keithan, Brian Dufresne were in favor;
Rich Waters opposed. The motion was passed.

‘ Road Waiver Approval by the Board of Selectman.

Fee in lieu of open space.

Pavement markings as required by Chief of Police.

All legal documents must be submitted within 30 days of application approval.

A performance bond will be required in an amount to be determined.

—_

Nk W

A recess was called at 9:35pm. The meeting was called back to order at 9:42pm.

10. New Business:

a.  Application #11-36: Site Plan Approval (Commercial Building) at 19 Pasco Hill
Road. Reed Builders, applicant; John Masserio and Janice Piccoli, owner.

Attorney Salvatore Petrella said that he wants to discuss the parcel across the street from Sunset
Ridge subdivision which will contain the stormwater detention system for Sunset Ridge. He said
the building they would like to construct would be residential-looking and is designed to only be
seen from 2 sides. The other 2 sides are hidden. He said the building is smaller than a 2000
square foot home with a 2 car attached garage would be. He said there would be no outside
storage and it will be occupied by Reed Builders LLC owned by Sean Hussey.

Mr. Cassidy went over the plans for the commercial building. Mr. Cassidy said that a home
designer will have his office in there as well as Reed Builders. He said there are no dumpsters
shown; they would roll out garbage cans on trash day like a residential owner would. Brian
Dufresne asked if they could build a small platform for the garbage cans and wanted to know if
they had any ideas for signs. Mr. Cassidy replied that they could build a platform for the garbage
cans. They had no signage in mind as of yet. Rich Waters asked if this would be the permanent

7



Planning and Zoning Commission
September 6, 2011 Regular Meeting Minutes

office for Reed Builders and Mr. Cassidy replied that it would be. Michael Cannata asked if they
really needed 10 parking spaces. Mr. Cassidy said they probably only needed 5 or 6 but the new
regulations required they have 10. Mr. Cannata asked if they would consider applying for a
waiver of parking spaces. Mr. Cassidy said they would be willing to defer 4 spaces.

A motion was made by Alice Kelly and seconded by Doug Sienna to approve application #11-36
with the following 3 conditions. Vincent Faienza, Joseph Garafalo, Michael Cannata, Doug
Sienna, Alice Kelly, Richard Waters, Peter Keithan, Brian Dufresne were in favor; Nicholas
Demetriades opposed; the motion was passed.

1. Build a platform for the rollout garbage containers;

2. Defer 4 parking spaces;

3. Comply to fire hydrant requirements as requested by Fire Department.

b.  Application #11-41: Request to Rescind Conditions of Approval at "Playmates
Children's Center" at 40 West Street. Sandra Wallowitz, owner/applicant.

Sandra Wallowitz of 40 West Street came forward and asked if items #1 and 3 could be
rescinded from the conditions of approval so she could transfer her business to potential buyers.
Town Planner Craig Minor said he recommends approval.

A motion was made by Alice Kelly and seconded by Rich Waters to approve application #11-41
by rescinding items #1 and 3 of the original conditions of approval. 4!l were in favor, the motion
was passed.

¢.  Application #11-42: Vendor's Permit Application at 113 Berlin Road. Noel Greaves,
applicant; Gannesha Hospitality LLC, owner.

Noel Greaves came forward and said he is looking to operate a food wagon adjacent to the
Quality Inn. There was discussion on what hours he intends to be open. On the permit he said
6:00am — 8:00pm but really he would probably only be there from 10:00am — 2:00pm. He asked
for the longer hours just to keep his options open and to test business during different times. Mrs.
Kelly asked if cars would have a problem coming out of there and Mr. Minor said that the Police
Chief has no problems with the site. Chairman Faienza asked Mr. Greaves if he had permission
from the owner to use the property since the letter wasn’t signed. Mr. Greaves said that he did
have permission and the application form is signed by Mr. Patlikh. Nick Demetriades asked
what kind of vehicle he would be using and Mr. Greaves said it was a stainless steel 6 x 8 trailer
pulled by a van. It uses propane and 12 volt to cook. He said he would be taking it home every
night. He also said that he would like to have an A-frame sign to indicate his business. Chairman
Faienza said that he should talk to Mr. Minor before adding any signs.

A motion was made by Alice Kelly and seconded by Rich Waters to approve application #11-42
8



Planning and Zoning Commission
September 6, 2011 Regular Meeting Minutes

once all necessary town permits are obtained. All were in favor; the motion was passed.
d.  Application #11-43: Corrections to New Zoning Regulations.

Commissioner Kelly presented her tabular version of the proposed amendments and reviewed
some of the items. It was also discussed that they add the information about road inspections as
discussed earlier. There was also discussion on A-frame signs. It was felt that they were
something that could be used as a temporary sign, but not forever.

e.  Application #11-45: Revisions to P&Z By-laws.

A motion was made by Peter Keithan and seconded by Alice Kelly to accept the revisions to the
Planning and Zoning by-laws. A4/l were in favor; the motion was passed.

11. Communications - none
12. Commissioners' Comments

Nick Demetriades asked if they could make a note for next spring to talk about a Town-wide
sidewalk plan. He also asked what happened to all the recommendations in the new POCD. He
said that the P&Z has approved lots of developments since the POCD was adopted but have not
been getting any open space. It was discussed that the POCD Implementation Committee has not
meet in 3 years. Mr. Minor said that it make sense that the Town is not getting any actual open
space since there are no more really large parcels being subdivided; P&Z is getting the fee in lieu
of open space instead. Mr. Demetriades said they are doing more zoning not planning. Mrs.
Kelly said that the Conservation Commission should be looking at open space. Mr. Minor said
they are; for example, he took the Sunset Ridge plans to that Commission and they agreed that a
fee in lieu of open space made more sense than taking any open space. Chairman Faienza said
that it would be a good idea to find the chair of the POCD Implementation Committee and get
some meetings together. He also thought it made sense to get a Jjoint meeting together with
various land use Commissions to get an idea of how to move forward. Alice Kelly also asked
for a document that shows who is in charge of overall implementation of the POCD, the way the
Open Space Plan shows who is responsible for its implementation.

Rich Waters asked about 16 Pleasant Street. Chairman Faienza explained that the Commission

is waiting for the new zoning regulations to get approved before telling that homeowner what to
do. Once they are approved we will be able to get it straightened out then.

13. Approval of Minutes:



Planning and Zoning Commission
September 6, 2011 Regular Meeting Minutes

a.  August 2, 2011

A motion was made by Alice Kelly and seconded by Joseph Garafalo to approve the minutes of
August 2, 2011. Vincent Faienza, Joseph Garafalo, Michael Cannata, Doug Sienna, Alice Kelly,
Richard Waters, Peter Keithan, Brian Dufresne were in favor; Nick Demetriades abstained. The

motion was passed.

b.  August 16,2011
A motion was made by Alice Kelly and seconded by Joseph Garafalo to approve the minutes of
August 16, 2011. Vincent Faienza, Joseph Garafalo, Michael Cannata, Doug Sienna, Alice

Kelly, Richard Waters, Peter Keithan, Nick Demetriades were in Javor; Brian Dufresne, Richard
Waters, Peter Keithan abstained. The motion was passed.

14. Adjourn

A motion was made by Alice Kelly and seconded by Joseph Garafalo to adjourn at 11:01pm.
All were in favor, the motion was passed.

Respectfully Submitted,

Linda Imme
Recording Clerk

10



 08-19-11P03:40 RCVD
~ Town of Cromwell
Economic Development Commission

August 18, 2011 RECEIVED FOR EILING
K/1920)(_atZ4FPM.
- Town of Cromwell TOWN CLERK'S OFFICE

Economic Development Commission CROMWELL, CONN.
Regular Meeting o

7:00pm, Thursday, August 18, 2011 . 1
Room 224 Cromwell Town Hall TOWN CLERK .

Minutes
Present: Chairman Richard Nobile, Mertie Terry, Robert Jahn, Joe Fazekas,
Absent: Stanley Stachura

Also Present: EDC Coordinator Craig Stevenson (arrived at 7:05pm)

1. Call to Order :
The meeting was called to order by Chairman Nobile at 7:00pm.

2. Roll Call/Seating of Alternates:
The presence of the above commissioners was noted.

3. Approval of Agenda
A motion was made by Joe Fazekas to approve the agenda and seconded by Robert Jahn.
All in favor, the motion was approved.

Public Comments - none

RN

b 5. New Business - There was discussion about the new Bakery called Biscotti and all thought it

was opening soon. Chairman Nobile said that he heard the Alcap Ridge development is
going well and that the DEP met with the potential buyer to make sure the cleanup is done
by the right business. He also said that there are negotiations on the Sebethe Drive land.
He said the potential buyer is the same person who owns the GKN building. He said they
would need various permits and are working with the Board of Selectman to iron out the
details. : '

6. Economic Developer Report . ~

EDC Coordinator Craig Stevenson handed out his report for August 2011. There was discussion
about Alcap Ridge and Robert Jahn asked Mr. Stevenson if they were considering dividing the
building. Mr. Stevenson replied that yes it was going to be a multi tenant building. He also
said that there are some areas of the buildings that need to be gutted because of mold growth.
He said some areas could be cleaned. Mrs. Terry commented that the newspapers seemed like
it was a done deal. Mr, Stevenson said it is very close. He said that Attorney John Watts is
working a little with the developers Attorneys. He said that the Environmental and tax issues
need to be completely resolved before the deal can close. He said that Safeway Corporation
has given their commitment to the DEP that they are going to clean up the building of what
they were responsible for and more. He said that the DEP is monitoring the cleanup. Chairman
Nobile asked who from the town is negotiating the tax issue. Mr. Stevenson thought that the
Board of Finance and the Board of Selectman would make those decisions. He said that he was
pretty sure that the Tax Collector was on board with this deal. He went on to say that many
years of unpaid taxes have gone by and even some years they can't recoup even if they wanted
to. This is a good deal for the town because now they will be able to start collecting taxes once

1



s |

Town of Cromwel|

. Economic Development Commission

August 18, 2011

again. They had very few options. Chairman Nobile asked if this Commission should be
involved and Mr. Stevenson replied that not until the deal is done. He said that they can review
it then and make a recommendation. Mr, Nobile asked how the Board of Finance comes into
play on this and Mr. Stevenson said it was his understanding that the Town Attorney said they
should be consulted and involved.:

Mr. Stevenson went on to the other areas of the report. He made some additional comments
regarding 10 County Line Road. He said that he is having a disagreement with the tax assessor
regarding the interpretation of the state statute. She believes that an abatement can only be
done for 2, 3 or 8 years, Mr. Stevenson is proposing a 4 year 50% tax abatement but she is
proposing a 2 year 100% tax abatement. Mr, Stevenson said he doesn't see any reason to
forgo the 50%. He thought it would be helpful to start getting the money right away instead of
in 2 years. He said that he doesn’t understand why the same incentives are used if someone is
spending $3 million or $300 million.

There was also discussion on the 13 acre-lot on Sebethe Drive. Chairman Nobile asked if
Dayharsh was in Chapter 11 and Mr. Stevenson said he didnt know but that he did hear he was
struggling. He also said that Dayharsh is very interested in making Sebethe Drive more visible.
He said that Dayharsh has talked to the town about the Viola property. He said they both seem
to be agreeable and can hopefully take it to the next level. He said that the property is on the
market for $119k but the town can buy it for $50k. He said that they should consider this so
they can stop leasing the parking lot. Mrs. Terry said that the space can only accommodate 15
parking spaces. Mr. Stevenson said that would be a concern. Chairman Nobile said that this is
something the First Selectman should handle. ‘ :

Mr. Stevenson said that the young adults who staffed the fun zone at the Travelers
Championship were great and did an excellent job. Mrs. Terry suggested he write a note to the
appropriate people at the Tournament to let them know.

7. Stimulating Economic Development - all covered in Economic Developers report.
Chairman Nobile said that this section can be eliminated since it is covered in that report
and since the Travelers Championship is over. : :

i. Visitors Guide (About Cromwell) Brochure or Magazine
ii. Travelers Championship
iii. Economic Development Web Site
8. Old Business
a. Tax Abatement Program

Craig Stevenson said that he is examining the tax abatement guidelines and wants to put

together a program for entitlement to qualify for tax abatements. He said we are limited by

statutes. He said that as an example we can indicate the Northern Tier as an informational
technology zone and any company that meets that criteria could get a tax abatement. Robert

Jahn asked if any other towns were doing this. Mr. Stevenson said he knew of a few like

Waterbury and he was going to try to get their details/plans.

b. EDC Budget Report and Update

Mr. Stevenson said that he had asked Mariane Sylvester to send him their budget but she didn't

and he forgot to follow up. He did say that they have not spent any money yet this year except

on his salary. Mr. Stevenson said that he does want to join CERC Site Finder and Datafinder.

2



" Town of Cromwell
Economic Development Commission
August 18, 2011

He said these tools help him tremendously. Chairman Nobile asked him how much this cost
and he said both would be under $2000. »

A motion was made by Joe Fazekas and Seconded by Robert Jahn to purchase both CERC
Site Finder and Datafinder but rot to exceed $2000 for this expense. A/ were in favor; the
motion was passed. '

c. Public Wi-Fi for Historic Downtown Riverport area
Mr. Stevenson said that the First Selectman is working with an IT consultant on this. Chairman
Nobile said that this can be dropped from the agenda as well.

9, Communications (see attached P & Z report; Zoning Enforcement Report; P & Z
minutes) — nothing discussed.

10. Chairman’s comments/Commissioner’s comments:

Chairman Nobile asked if the development of the riverfront park area was a dead issue since
the park was built. Mr. Stevenson said in his opinion the park should have been built in the
wetland area and the area of development should have been where the park is now. He said
we need a redevelopment plan so we know how to achieve the best goals. He said that the
municipal government needs to do it. He said that he thinks they should also have the right to
take property by eminent domain if someone is trying to unrealistically stand in the way in such
a way that it is depriving the town of economic development. Chairman Nobile said that
eminent domain will never happen. Mertie Terry said that there is no way this Commission:
would ever support eminent domain. Robert Jahn asked what the process was to go for a
phase 2 environmental study and a phase 2 development plan of West Street down. Mr.
Stevenson said that we have to CRCOG (Capital Region Council of Governments) and resubmit
the old application. He said we should be entitled to money in the fall. He said that we
received the grant money previously but refused it.

11. Approval of Minutes
a. June 16, 2011
Joe Fazekas made a motion to approve the Minutes of June 16, 2011 and was seconded
by Robert Jahn. A/l in favor, the motion was passed,

12. Good & Welfare

13. Adjourn
A motion was made by Robert Jahn to adjourn at 8:24 pm and was seconded by Joe
Fazekas. A/l in favor, the motion was approved.

Lifda Imme
Clerk



